
From: "Jeff Wagg, James Randi Educational Foundation" <jeff@randi.org> 
Date: August 4, 2008 9:46:10 AM PDT 
To: "Michael Horn" <michael@theyfly.com> 
Cc: "Derek Bartholomaus" <derek@iigwest.com>, jref@randi.org,  "James 
Underdown randi@randi.org" <jim@cfiwest.org> 
Subject: Re: As promised...and already THOUSANDS of hits! 
Reply-To: jeff@randi.org 
 
Well Michael, I can now make a claim..  
 
You have misrepresented what I said, and I claim that you are a liar.  Would you 
care to publish that? 
 
Thanks for your prompt attention on this matter. I expect to see a press release 
to that effect by the end of th day. 
 
Jeff Wagg 
JREF 
 
On Mon, Aug 4, 2008 at 9:27 AM, Michael Horn <michael@theyfly.com> wrote: 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: SKEPTICS QUIT, MEIER BEATS NASA BY 32 
YEARS! 
 
Better get sunglasses, prepare for popping flashbulbs, youse guys is getting 
even more...faMauser! 
 
http://www.prweb.com/releases/2008/08/prweb1174744.htm 
 
No thanks are necessary, just doin' my job! 
 
MH 
 
 
 
--  
Jeff Wagg 
General Manager 
James Randi Educational Foundation 
http://www.randi.org 
 


